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I heard about your question from |JEEEZJIndeed the kit from GenScript is a good alternative. It corresponds well with VNT when it
comes to detecting the presence/absence of neutralizing antibodies. However, the actual titers are not always comparable. Please
find attached a publication about the assay.

If you have any further questions, please let me know.

| hope that you can take some time off during the years and recover from this stressful year.

Best wishes,

512e 512e 5.1.2e
National Institute for Public Health and the Environment
A. van Lesuwenhoeklaan 9, 3721 MA Bilthoven, The Netherlands
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From: [EXED IEEEN EXERN @02 cov.ol>
Sent: woensdag 16 december 2020 18:19
To: [ERER JEE o ivm.0>
Subject: FW: neutralizacja SARS-CoV-2

Dear ERE-L

Would you be so kind and help me? We are planning big screening examinations regarding immunological response to SARS-CoV-2
among Polish populations. It is rather big project. At the beginning (when we wrote this project) we were planning implementation
of PRNT test as a gold standard and confirmation results obtained by ELISA IgA, IgM and IgG. The main problem is that we don’t
have enough team trained in BSL3 works in our Virological department. During this epidemy we lost 3 persons, they left our
Institute because of very difficult conditions of work (shifts also night, low salary, huge stress). The rest of our BSL3 team is still very
heavily involved in diagnostic of COVID-19. In that situation we are looking for easiest way of neutralization testing performed in
our Department. The easiest is to buy a kit. We found some information regarding kind of ELISA neutralization test (enclosed).
Maybe you have an opinion regarding this test or maybe someone in your team knows this test? | will be very grateful If you can
say something about it.

Best regards,

National Institute of Public Health-National Institute of Hyvgiene
24, Chocimska str. , 00-791 Warsaw, Poland
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Narodowy Instytut Zdrowia Publicznego - Panstwowy Zaktad

Higieny National Institute of Public Health - National Institute of Hygiene
ul. Chocimska 24, Chocimska 24,
00-791 Warszawa, 00-791 Warsaw, POLAND,
Centrala: +48 22 54 21 400, +48 22 54 21 200 Phone:+48 22 54 21 400, +48 22 54 21 200
fax: +48 22 849 74 84, fax: +48 22 849 74 84,
e-mail: ZEE@pzh .gov.pl , www.pzh.gov.pl e-mail: m@pzh.gov.pl , www.pzh.gov.pl

Koronawirus: proste czynnosci, ktére chronig Ciebie oraz osoby w Twoim otoc:

—nOWY .

JAK NAJCZEECIES PODCZAS KASZLU | KICHANIA UZYWAJ CHUSTECZEK WITAJ SIE BEZ USCISKU NOS MASECTXE
MYJ RECE ZAKRYWAJ USTA CHUSTECZKA LUB LOKCIEM JEDNORAZOWYCH DLONI | CALOWANIA

Miniejsza wiadomos¢ jest przeznaczona wylacznie dla wskazanego w niej odbiorcy i moze zawierac informacje poufne.

Jesli nie sa Panstwo adresatem tej informaciji prosimy o niezwtoczne poinformowanie o tym fakcie nadawce oraz usuniede tej wiadomoéci z komputera. Dziekujemy.

This e-mail message is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s) above.

IT you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message from your computer. Thank you.
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